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‘Ol CONSERVATION

COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW ME

Lxzon Company, USA
P. 0. Box 1600
rtidland, Texas 73701

Attention: Mr. R. E. Hammnond

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your
ption to Rule
to permit

cxce
Latlors

-

XICO 87501

RECEIVED
AUG 10 1973

S, 0
* il .

ARTESIA, OFFICE

a:l

recent apollbatlon for an
107(D) (2) of the Commission Rules and Regu~-
the production of gas through the

3 1/2~

inch 0.D. casing in your South Carlsbad Com Well No. 1

located in Uait 5 of Scction 23

; Township 22 South, Rance

2% dast, South Carlsbad Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy Coun;v, New

tiexico.

t is our understanding that the gas

produced from

this well is extremely dry and not of a coxrrosive nature.

ek
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P

anted an exception to
l, provided however
t any time that due
s may be deened

Very truly yours,

PORYER, Jr.

Secretary-Director

Tuxon Comuany, USA, is her
the afcresaid rule for the subj
that this utno;lyg rnay be resc
to Lliguids ox other production
advisable to install tubing.

Fka L-
ALP/LSN/dr
cc: /Oil Conscrvation Commi

0il & Gas

ission - Artesia
Engineering Committee - Hobbs

dninistrative Order Tx—~40



